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CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Directors' Report
Year Ended 31 December 2015

The directors present their report and the financial statements of the company for the year ended
31 December 2015.

Principal Activities

The pnncipal activity of the Company 1s the holding of an investment in CH Bolton Limited, a company
whose principal activities are the provision of a pnmary school and community centre and associated
facilities management for The Borough Councit of Bolton over a contract period ol 25 years.

Performance Review

The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014. The accounts for
both years are presented under FRS 102, the adjustmenits to the prior year reported financial position
and financial performance are given in note 20.

The profit for the year, after taxation, amounted to £122,245 (2014, £511,855).
The profit for the year will be transferred to reserves

The directors are satisfied with the overall performance of the Company and do not foresee any
significant change 1n the Company's actvities in the coming financial year

Directors
The directors who served the company during the year and up to the date of this report were as follows

BIIF Corporate Services Limited
John Cavill

Dividends
Particulars of dividends paid are detailed in note 10 te the financial statements.
Small Company Provisions

This report has been prepared in accordance with the provisions applicable to companies entitled to the
small companies exemption.

This report was approved by the board of directors on ?’%/("/Ib and signed on behalf of the
board by:

Sl

Infrastructure M imited
Company Secretary



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Directors' Responsibilities Statement

Year Ended 31 December 2015

The directors are responsible for prepanng the Directors' Report and the financial statements in
accordance with applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors to prepare financial statements for each inancial year. Under that
law the directors have prepared the financial statements in accordance with applicable law and United
Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice), including

Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in the UK and Republic
of lreland {(FRS 102).

Under company law the directors must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied
that they give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the company and the profit or loss of the
company for that period. In preparnng these financial statements, the directors are required to*

. select suitable accounting policies and then apply themn cansistentiy;

. make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent,

) state whether applicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 have been
followed, subject to any matenal departures disclosed and explained in the financial statements;

. notify its shareholders in writing about the use of disclosure exemptions, if any, of FRS 102 used in
the preparation of financial statements; and

. prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it 1s inappropnate to presume
that the company will continue In business.

The directors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and
explain the company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial
position of the company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the company and hence
for taking reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregulanties.

In so far as the directers are aware:

. there 1s no relevant audit information of which the company's auditors are unaware, and

. the directors have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any
relevant audit information and to establish that the auditors are aware of that information

The auditor 1s deemed to have been re-appointed in accordance with section 487 of the Companies Act
2006

The Directors' Responsibiliies were approved by the board on ?’\f/b/“ﬂ and signed on its

behalt by:

John Cavilll

Director



- CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of CH Bolton {Holdings) Limited
Year Ended 31 December 2015

Our Opinion
In our opimion, CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited's financial statements (the "hinancial statements”):

. give a true and farr view of the state of the company's affairs as at 31 December 2015 and of its
profit for the year then ended,;

) have been praoperly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice, and

. have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006,
What we have audited

The financial statements, included within the Annual Report and Financial Statements (the "Annual
Report"), comprise

the Statement of Financial Position as at 31 December 2015,
. the Statement of Comprehensive Income for the year then ended,
. the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and

. the Notes to the Financial Statements, which include a summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements 15
applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted
Accounting Practice), including FRS 102 "The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and
Republic of Ireland”,

In applying the financial reporting framework, the directors have made a number of subjective
judgements, for example in respect of significant accounting estimates. In making such estimates, they
have made assumptions and considered future events.

Opinion on Other Matter Prescribed by the Companies Act 2006

In our opinion, the information given in the Directors' Report for the financial penod for which the
financial statements are prepared i1s consistent with the financial statements.

Matters on Which We are Required to Report by Exception

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, in our opinion®

. we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit; or

. adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been
received from branches not visited by us; or

» the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns

We have no exceptions to report arising from this responsibility



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

{continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Directors' remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, In our opinion, certain disclosures of
directors’ remuneration specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions to report ansing from this
responsibility.

Entitlement to exemptions

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if, In our opinion, the directors were not
entitled to: prepare financial statements in accordance with the small companies regime, and take
advantage of the small companies exemption from preparing a strategic report We have no exceptions
to report ansing from this responsibility.

Respective Responsibilities of Directors and Auditor
Our responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Directors’ Responsibilities Statement set out on page 3, the directors are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true
and fair view,

Our responsibility 1s to audit and express an opinion on the financial statements in accordance with
apphcable law and International Standards on Auditing (UK and Ireland) ("ISAs (UK & Ireland)"). Those
standards require us to comply with the Auditing Practices Board's Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This report, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company's members as a
body 1n accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose. We
do not, in giving these opinions, accept or assume responsitility for any other purpose or to any other
person to whom this report 1s shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by
our prior consent 1n writing

Scope of the Audit of the Financial Statements

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & lreland). An audit involves obtaining evidence
about the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements sufficient to give reascnable assurance
that the financial statements are free from matenal misstatement, whether caused by fraud or error. This
includes an assessment of:

. whether the accounting poelicies are appropriate to the company's circumstances and have been
consistently apphed and adequately disclosed,

. the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors; and

. the overall presentation of the financial staternents.

We pnmarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors' judgements agamst available
evidence, forming our own judgements, and evaluating the disclosures in the financial statements.

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, to the extent we
consider necessary to provide a reasonable basis for us to draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence
through testing the effectiveness of controls, substantive procedures or a combination of both



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Independent Auditors' Report to the Members of CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

{continued}

Year Ended 31 December 2015

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to identfy
material inconsistencies with the audited financial statements and to identify any information that 1s
apparently materially incorrect based on, or matenally inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in
the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent material misstatements or
incansistencies we consider the implications for our report.

(ol o\cécjtl
Caroline Roxburgh (Serfor Statutory Auditor)

For and on behalf of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Chartered Accountants & Statutory Auditors
Edinburgh



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Statement of Comprehensive Income

Year Ended 31 December 2015

Income from shares in group undertakings
Other interest receivable and similar income
Interest payable and similar charges

Profit on ordinary activities before taxation

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Profit for the financial year and total comprehensive income

All the activities of the company are from continuing operations.

Note

2015

122,245
144,567
(144,567)

122,245

122,245

The notes on pages 10 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

-7-

2014

511,855
142,902
(142,902)

511,855

511,855




- CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31 December 2015

2015 2014

Note £ £
Fixed assets
Investments 1 895,128 895,128
Current assets
Debtors: due within one year 12 375,094 352,024
Debtors: due after more than one year 12 867,108 867,108
Cash at bank and in hand 5 5

1,242,207 1,219,137

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year 13 (295,099) (272,029)
Net current assets 947,108 947,108
Total assets less current liabilities 1,842,236 1,842,236
Creditors: amounts fatling due after more than one year 14 (867,108) {867,108)
Net assets 975,128 975,128

Capital and reserves

Called up share capital 15 5,981 5,981
Share premium account 16 969,147 969,147
Retained earnings 16 - -
Shareholders' funds 975,128 975,128

These\tﬁ/nzn |lal statements were approved by the board of directors and authorised for 1ssue on
Y Lef )l

v .., and are signed on behalf of the board by:
John Cavill
Director

Company registratton nurmber; 04341657

The notes on pages 10 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

-8-



- CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited
Statement of Changes in Equity
Year Ended 31 December 2015

At 1 January 2014

Prolit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividends paid and payable

Total investments by and distributions to
owners

At 31 December 2014

Profit for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

Dividends paid and payable

Total investments by and distributions to
owners

At 31 December 2015

Share

Called up premium Retained
share capital account earnings

£ £ £
5,981 969,147 {80,494)
511,855
- - 511,855
10 - - (431,361)
- - (431,361)
5,981 969,147 -
122,245
- - 122,245
10 - - (122,245)
- - (122,245)
5,981 969,147 -

The notes on pages 10 to 15 form part of these financial statements.

-9-

Total

£
894,634
511,855

511,855

(431,361)

(431,361)
975,128

122,245
122,245

(122,245)

(122,245)

975,128




CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Nofes to the Financial Statements

Year Ended 31 December 2015

1.

Statement of compliance

The individual financial statements of CH Bolton (Holdings) Limted have been prepared mn
comphance with United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including Financial Reperting Standard
102, "The Financial Reporting Standard apphcable in the United Kingdom and the Republic of
Ireland” (“"FRS 102") and the Companies Act 2006.

General information

CH Bolton {Holdings) Limited (‘the company') is incorporated and domiciled in the UK. The address
of its registered office is Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, EC4AN 6AF

The principal actwity of the Company 15 the holding of an investment in CH Bolton Limited, a
company whose principal activihes are the prowsion of a pnmary school and community centre and
assoclated facilities management for The Borough Council of Bolton over a contract penod of 25
years.

The coempany’s functional and presentation currency is the pound sterling.
Accounting policies
Basis of preparation

These financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis, under the historical cost
convenhon, as modified by the revaluation of certain financial assets and liabilties.

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with FRS 102 requires the use of certain
criical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgement in the process
of applying the company's accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree of judgement
or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the financial statements
are disclosed further in the accounting policies.

The accounting policies stated helow have been consistently applied to the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

Transition to FRS 102

The entity transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 as at 1 January 2014, Details of how
FRS 102 has affected the reponted financial position and financial performance is given in note 20
Disclosure exemptions

The entity satisfies the critena of being a qualdying entty as defined in FRS 102. Its financial
statements are consolidated into the financial statements of BIIF Holdco which can be obtained
from the Company Secretary at Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sireet, London, EC4N 6AF As such,

advantage has been taken of the following disclosure exemptions available under paragraph 1.12
of FRS 102:

(a) No cash flow statement has been presented for the company.
(b) Disclosures in respect of financial instruments have not been presented.

-10-



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

3.

Accounting policies (continued)
Consolidation

The company I1s a wholly-owned subsidiary of BIIF Holdco Limited, a company incorporated in the
EEA. In accordance with Section 400 of the Companies Act 20086, 1s not required to produce, and
has not published, consolidated accounts

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financial statements requires management to make judgements, estimates
and assumptions that affect the amounts reported. These estimates and judgements are
continually reviewed and are based on experience and other factors, including expectations of
future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Key sources of estimation uncentainty

Accounting estimates and assumptions are made concerming the future and, by their nature, will
rarely equal the related actual outcome. The key assumptions and other sources of estimation
uncertainty are as follows

1) impairment of assets

The carrying value of those assets recorded in the Company's balance sheet, at amartised cost,
could be matenally reduced where circumstances exist which might indicate that an asset has been
impaired and an impairment review is performed. Imparrment reviews consider the fair value and or
value tn use of the potentially impaired asset or assets and compares that with the carrying value of
the asset or assets In the balance sheet. Any reduction in value ansing from such a review would
be recorded in the statement of comprehensive income. Impairment reviews involve the significant
use of assumptions. Consideration has to be given as to the price that could be obtained for the
asset or assets, or in relation to a consideration of value in use, estimates of the future cash flows
that could be generated by the potentially impaired assel or assets, together with a consideration of
an appropriate discount rate to apply to those cash flows.

Income tax

Taxation expense for the period comprises current and deferred tax recognised in the reporting
period Tax is recogrused in the statement of comprehensive income, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case tax is
also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Current or deferred taxation assets and liabilities are not discounted.

1) Current Tax

Current tax is the amount of iIncome tax payable in respect of the taxable profit for the year or prior
years Tax s calculated on the basis of tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the period end. Management penodically evaluates positions taken 1n tax returns with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulation is subject to interpretation It establishes
provisions where appropriate on the basis of amounts expected to be paid to the tax authonties.

Investments

Fixed asset investments are inmally recorded at cost, and subsequently stated at cost less any
accumulated impairment losses.

-11 -



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

q.

10.

Auditors' remuneration

The audit fee of £2,074 (2014: £1,833) was borne by the subsidiary company CH Bolton Limited
Particulars of employees and directors

The average number of persons employed by the company during the financial year, including the
directors, amounted to mil (2014 nil). The drectors did not receive any remuneration from the

Company during the year (2014 Enil),

Income from shares in group undertakings

2015 2014
£ £
Income from group undertakings 122,245 511,855
Other interest receivable and similar income
2015 2014
£ £
Interest from group undertakings 144,567 142,902
Interest payable and similar charges
2015 2014
£ £
Interest due to group undertakings 144,567 142,902

Tax on profit on ordinary activities
Reconciliation of tax income

The tax assessed on the profit on ordinary activities for the year 1s lower than (2014, lower than)
the standard rate of corporation tax in the UK of 20.25% (2014: 21 49%)

2015 2014

£ £
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 122,245 511,855
Profit on ordinary activities by rate of tax 24,755 109,998
Tax exempt income {24,755) (109,998)

Tax on profit on ordinary activities

Dividends

Dividends paid during the year {excluding those for which a hability existed at the end of the prior
year):

2015 2014
£ g
Dwidends on equity shares £0.20 per share (2014 £0 72) 122,245 431,361

—— S e—

-12-



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

11.

12,

13.

Investments

Cost
At 1 Jan 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

Impairment
At 1 Jan 2015 and 31 Dec 2015

Carrying amount
At 31 December 2015

Subsidiaries, associates and other investments

Shares in

group

undertakings
£

975,128

80,000

895,128

The investment 1s iIn CH Bolton Limited, a company in which 100% of the ordinary share capitaf is
held. CH Bolion Limited 1s incorporated within the United Kingdom. The principal activity of CH
Bolton Limited 1s the provision of a primary school, a community centre and associated facilities
management for Bolton Council over a contract period of 25 years The results of the company for

the year ended 31 December 2014 were as follows:

2015

e

Aggregate capital and reserves 961,523
Profit for the year 679,594

The carrying value of the investment is supported by the net assets of the subsidiary

Debtors
Debtors falling due within one year are as follows:
2015
£
Amounts owed by group undertakings 375,094
Debtors falling due after one year are as follows:
2015
£
Amounts owed by group undertakings 867,108

2014
£
404,175

87,832

2014
£
352,024

2014
£
867,108

Amounts owed by group undertakings includes subordinated loan stock which carnes interest at
14% per annum and matures in 2028 (£867,108) and other group balances which bear interest at

8.4% and are repayable on demand (£375,094).

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2015

£
Amounts owed to group undertakings 294,600
Accruals and deferred income 499
295,099

-13-

2014

£
271,530
499

272,029




CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements continued;

Year Ended 31 December 2015

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year {continued)
Amounts due to group undertakings bear interest at 8.4% and are repayable on demand.

Creditors: amounts falling due after more than one year

2015 2014
£ £
Amounts owed to group undertakings 867,108 867,108

The subordinated loan stock carries interest at 14% per annum and matures in 2028
Called up share capital
Issued, called up and fully paid

2015 2014
No £ No £
Ordinary shares of £0.01 each 598,110 5,981 598,110 5,981

Reserves

Retained earnings - This reserve records retained earnings and accumulated losses.
Contingencies

The Company has guaranteed the bank borrowings of its subsidiary, CH Bolton Limited; the
amount outstanding at the year end was £6,197,957(2014: £6,583,223)

Related party transactions

The company is wholly owned by PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited and has taken advantage of
the exemption in section 33 of FRS 102 'Related Party Disclosures’, that allows it not to disclose
transactions with wholly owned members of a group.

Controlling party

The immediate parent undertaking 1s PFI Infrastructure Finance Limited.

The intermediate parent undertaking 1s BIIF Holdco Limited, which is the parent undertaking of the
smallest and largest group to consolidate these financial statements. Copies of BIIF Holdco Limited
consolidated financial statements can be obtained from the Company Secretary at Cannon Place,

78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N 6AF.

The ultimate parent and controlling party is BIIF L.P. BIIF L.P 1s owned by a number of investors
with no one investor having individual control. The immediate parent undertaking 1s PFI
Infrastructure Finance Limited.

-14 -



CH Bolton (Holdings) Limited

Notes to the Financial Statements (continued)

Year Ended 31 December 2015

20.

Transition to FRS 102

This 15 the first year that the company has presented its results under FRS 102. The last financial
statements under previous UK GAAP were for the year ended 31 December 2014, The date of
transition to FRS 102 was 1 January 2014 The changes in accounting policies between UK GAAP
as previously reported and FRS 102 have resulted in no adjustment to profit for the financial year
ended 31 December 2014 and the total equity as at 1 January 2014 and 31 December 2014.

-15-
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BIIF Holdco Limited
Strategic Report

Year Ended 31 December 2015
The Directors present their sirategic report of the Company and the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015,
Principal Objcctives and Strategics

The principal activity of the Compony was that of a holding company. The principal activity of the Group was the provision,
operation and maintenance of various ossets under the Private Finance Initiative (*PFI') and within reguloted renewable markels,

Review of the Business

In December 2015 the Group refinanced one of its lending factlities to a new facility level of £533,507,000. This is split into 1wo
facilities, Facility A which is repayable in instalments, with the fingl payment on 31 December 2025, and Facility B which is
repayable in instalmenis with the final payment on 31 December 2035, This is described in more detail in nole §2.

The results for the year are in tine with management’s current expectations and the financial model preparcd for coch of the Group's
invesiments.

The Group transitioned from previous UK GAAP to FRS 102 os ot | January 2014, The accounts for boih years arc presented under
FRS 102, the adjusiments to the prior year reporied financial position and financial performance are given in note 22,

Future Developments
The Directors intend for the business 10 continue 1o hold ils intenests in the invesiments.
Key Performance Indicators

Group performance is measured on the basis of cash Mows, both for sharcholders and lenders. As with abl companies in this sector,
dutaited cash flow projections are prepared to demonstrate the ability of the business to service ts deht. Current projections
demonstrate that the business can continue to maintain ifs debt service cover ralios ot the base case levels agreed with the Group's
tenders and will continue (o poy returns 1o sharchohiers. As such the Directors are satisfied that the Group’s performance is in line
with forecast and, therefore, consider the going concern basis of preparstion to be appropriate.

Financial risk management

The Group is exposed o 2 variely of financial risks that inciude Rewil Price Indices, interest rate risk and liguidisy risk. The Group
has in place mweasures to timit the adverse effects of chunges in these risks. The Group's objective is 1o maimain a balance between
continuity of funding and flexibility through the use of cush deposits and proceeds frem investiment sums. The Group also invests
in cash deposits at Moating rates. )

Objectives and policies
The Company's exposure to und management of interest rate risk, credit risk and liguidity risk is detuiled below:

Inrerest rate risk
The Group's policy is to manage its cost of horrowings using fixed rate debi.

Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss te the Group if o customer, counterparty to o financial instrument or counterparty for fucility
managemenl services fails o meet their contractual obligations.

Credit risk is overscen by managemeny, and arises mainly from:

cash and cash equivaleny;

derivative financinl instruments;

eredit exposures to amounts due from outstanding receivables; and
other committed ransactions with counterpartics.

The Group's objective is 1o minimise credit risk to an acceptable level whilst not overly restricting the Group's shility o generate

2



BIIF Holdco Limited
Strategic Report

Financiol visk management (continued)

revenue and profit. Itis the Group's policy to invest assels safely and profitably. Management monitors credit risk closcly and
considurs that ils ¢urrent polickes in managing the exposure o credit risk are appropriate.

The Group's exposure W credit risk is influcnced mainly by the individuat characieristics of iis key customers or counterpartics. The
Group’s largest credit exposures are {o pubhic seetor bodives and financial institutions, The amounts owed by the public sector badies
in the Uaited Kingdom are considered to be a low credit risk by the Group. The counterparties for facihity management are with well-
esiablished companies that operate several fucilny monagenwent contracts and the Group considers twese companics unfikely to default
on their respective liahilities 1o the Group.

In determining whether o financiol asset is impaired duc to credit or counterpany risks, the Group takes account of:

e The fair value of the asset at the statement of Minancial position date and, where applicable, the historic fair value
of the asset;
In the case of receivables, the counterparty's typical paymest patterns: and
In the case of other counterparty's, the current comract performance and the latest available information on the
counlerparly's credut worthiness.

Liguidiry risk
The principal repayments of the bond are subject 1o variniions in the retail price index 10 which the bond is linked.

Principal risks and uncertainties

The principal risk fuced by the Group is the future cost of lifecycle expenditure. Each project has a lifecycke profile which is regularly
reviewed and managed. (o highlight and mitigate any potential adverse effects.

On March 2016, the UK HM Treasury annnunced its Business Tax Road Map. In part this was o response to the QECD's finat
reporis on i1 base erosion and profit shifiing ‘BEPS’ initimive. The document sets out certain changes which may impact BHF
Holdco Group's underlying invesimenis. As o this time the draft legislation has not been finalised and has not been enacted into
taw it is not possible 10 determine with certainty the impact on the Group,

Approved by ihe board on 2 Secla \’U Zm‘Aml signed on its behalf by:

Z 4

igel Middicion
Director



BHF Holdco Limited
Directors’ Report

The Dircctors presem their report and the oudited financial siatemems of the Company and the Group (or the year ended 31
Ducember 2015.

Results and Dividends

The act consolidated loss afier 1ax and minorily interesis in the Minancial year was £§0.834,000 (2014: Joss £58.,678,000). The result
fur the year will be iransferred (o reserves,

No dividends (2614 £ml) were paid by the company during the year,
Financial risk management

See irformation provided in the Siregic Report,

Directors and their interesis

Thwe Directors in office during 1he year and up to the date of this repori, showe on page |, had no beneficial imcrest in the Company
or its subsidiarius.

Disclosure of information to the auditors

Su far us cach of the Dircctors is aware, there is no relevant information that has not been disclosed 10 the Company’s auditors and
cach of the Directors believes that atf steps have been taken that ought to have been taken to muke them aware of any relevant audit
information and to ¢siablish that the Company's auditors have been made aware of that information.

Independent Auditors

The nuditors, PricewaterhauseCoapers LLP. have indicated their willingaess to continue in office and a resohnion concerning their
reappoiniment will be proposed at the Anneal General mecting.

The Directors’ Report was approved by the board on ... &Y. Seprember 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

=

igel Middlcion
Director

L

Registered number 06704550



BIIF Holdco Limited
Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

The Directors are responsible for preparing the Annual Repornt and Group Financial Statemenis in accordanee with apphicahle luw
and regulations.

Company taw requires the directors to prepare financial statements for cach financial year. Under that law the dircetors have
prepared the financiol stalements in accordance with applicable law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepled Accounting Practice), including Financial Reporting Standard 102 The Financial Reponing Standard
Applicable in the UK and Republic of breland {FRS 102).

Under company law the directors must not approve thwe financial statements unless they are satisfied thas they give o irue and fair
view of the state of affairs of the Compuny and the profit or loss of the Company for that perivd. In preparing these financial
stutements, the directors are required to:

. select suitahle accounting policivs and then apply them consistendy;
) make judgments ond accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudeat:

«  state whether upplicable United Kingdom Accounting Standards, including FRS 102 have been followed, subject to any
material departures disclosed and explained in the financial statcments;

. notify its sharcholders in writing about the use of disclosure exemptions, if any, of FRS 102 used in the preparation of Ginanciat
statemuents; and

. prepare the finoncial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriote (o presume that the Company will
coatinwe 1n business.

The dwectors are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records thae are sufficient 1o show and explain 1w Company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any lime the inancial position of the Company and enable them 1o ensure that
ihe financial statements comply with the Companies Act 2806, They ane also responsible for saleguarding the ossets of te Company
und hence for wking reasonoble sieps for the prevention ond detection of fraud and other trregularities,

In so far as the directors are aware:

. there 1s no relevant audil information of which the Company's auditors are unaware: and

. the directors have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant audit information
and 10 establish that the suditors ure aware of that information,

The Directors' responsihifitics were approved by the board on .89, .Scptember 2016 and signed on its behalf by:

Nigel Middlcton
Director



BIIF Holdce Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of BIIF Holdco Limited

Report on the financial statements

Our opinion
in our opinion, BIF Holdeo Limited's group financinl statements and company financial siatements (the “financial stuements™):

give a true and fair view of the state of the group's and of the company’s alfairs as at 31 December 2015 and of the group’s
loss and cash flows for the year thea ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepled Accounting Practice; and
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

What we have audited
The financial sikements, included within the Annual Report, comprise:
the Group and Company Statements of Financinl Position as at 31 December 2015;
the Group Statement of Comsprehensive Income for the year then ended;
the Group Siatememt of Cash Flows for {he year then ended:
the Group and Company Staiements of Changes in Equily for the yeas then ended; and

the notes 1o the financial statemenis, which include a summary of significant accounting pol:cnes and other explanatory
information.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in the preparation of the financial statements is United Kingdom
Accounting Swundards, comprising FRS 102 “The Financial Reporting Standard opplicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland™
(United Kingdom Generally Accepied Accounting Practice), and applicable law,

In opplying the financial reponing framework, the directors have made a number of subjective judgements, for example in respect
of significant accouniing estimates. In making such estimales, they have made assumpiions and considered future cvents.

Opinion on other matter prescribed by the Companies Act 2006‘

In our opinion, the informalion given in the Strategic Repon and the Direciors’ chon for the financial year for which the
financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial sintements

Other matters on which we are required to report by exception

Adequacy of accounting records and information and explanations received
Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required to report to you if. in our opinion;
we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit: or

adequate accounting records have not been kept by the company, of retums adequate for cur audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

the company financial siatements are not in agreement with the accounting records and retumns.,

We have no exceptions to repon grising from this responsibility.

Directors’ remuneration

Under the Companies Act 2006 we are required (0 report (0 you if, in our opinion, cenain disclosures of directors’ remuncraiion
specified by law are not made. We have no exceptions (o report arising from this responsibility.



BIIF Holdco Limited
Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of BIIF Holdco Limited

Responsibilities for the financial statements and the audit

— = - - -

Our responsibilities and those of the directors

As explained more fully in the Statement of Direclors® Responsibilities set out an page 5, the directors are responsible for the
preparation of the financial statememis and for being satisfied thas they give o true and fair view.

Our responsibility is 1o oudit and express an opinion on the financial statemenis in accordance with applicable law and
Intemational Standards on Auditing (UK and lreland) (“1SAs (UK & Ircland)™). Those standards require us 10 comply with the
Auditing Practices Board’s Ethical Standards for Auditors.

This repon, including the opinions, has been prepared for and only for the company’s members as a body in accordance with
Chapter 3 of Pant 16 of the Companies Act 2006 and for no other purpose We do not, in giving these opiniens, accept or assume
responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save
where expressly agreed by our prior consent in writing.

What an audit of financial statements involves

We conducted our audit in accordance with ISAs (UK & Ireland}. An audit involves obiaining ey idence about the smounis and
disclosures in the financial statements sufficient 10 give reasonable assurance that the financial statements arc free froms materiat
misstatement, whether cavsed by fraud or ervor. This includes an assessment ol

whether the accounting policies are appropriaie 1o the group’s and the company’s circumstances and have been consistently
applied and adeguately disclosed;

the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by the directors: and
the overall presentation of the financial stasements.

We primarily focus our work in these areas by assessing the directors’ judgements against available evidence, forming our own
judgements, and evaluating the disclosures in the financicl statements. '

We test and examine information, using sampling and other auditing techniques, (¢ the extem we consider necessary 1o provide a
reasonable basis for us to draw conclusions. We obtain audit evidence through testing the effectiveness of controls. subsiantive
procedures or a combination of both.

In addition, we read all the financial and non-financial information in the Annual Report to ideniify material inconsistencies with
the audited financial statements and to identify any information that is apparently materially incomect based on, or materially
inconsistent with, the knowledge acquired by us in the course of performing the audit. If we become aware of any apparent
material misstatements or inconsistencics we consider the implications for our report.

Gaflie Kol

Caroline Roxburgh {Schior Siatutory Auditor)
for and on behalf of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Chanered Accountants and Statutory Auditors
Edinburgh

24 September 2016



BHF Holdco Limited

Group Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Year ended 31 Dec 2015 Year eaded 3§ Dec 2014
Note SO0 £000 £000 £000
Group turnover 2 323632 354,826
Cost of sales (226,744) (262.320)
Group gross prafit 96,848 92,506
Nct operaling expenses {18,131) (41.494)
Group operating profit 58,757 51.012
Finance cosls 3
- Group (108,022) (91,724)
- Fair value profit{loss) on derivatives 6,381 (6.669)
(101,641) (Y8,393)
Sharc of results in joint ventures and'assu:intes 8 29430 8.3
Loss on ordinary activitics before taxntion 4 (13,454) (39,047)
Tux on profit/(luss) on ordinary oclivities 5 1477 {16,108)
Loss on ordinary activities after taxation (597N (55.155)
Nun-controlling interests (4,857 (3.523)
Loss for the financial year (10,83) (58.678)
Other comprehensive income
Fair vatue movements on cash Now hedging instruments, net
of 1ax
- Group 12,399 {68.991)
- Associates and joint ventures 23,049 {40.207)
35448 {109,198)
Non-controlling interests 508 (48Y)
Exchange differcnces on retranslation of subsidiary 139 (506)
undenakings
Tax relating 10 components of other comprehensive income 83 (421)
Toto) comprehensive loss for the year 25344 (169.292)
Total comprehensive income/(loss) for the year
attributable to:
Non-conirolling interests (4,349) (4.012)
Owners of the paret company 29,693 (165.280)
25,344 (169.292)



BIIF Holdco Limited

Group and Company Statement of Financial Position

For the year cnded 31 December 2015

Fixed assets
Tangible assets
Invesimem propertics

Investments

Interests in joinl venlures:
Share of gross assets
Share of gross linbilitics

Associates;
Interest in associotes

Current assets

Dubtors: due within one year
Dubtors: due after mare than one year
Cash in ham! and at bank

Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Net current assets
Total assets less current ligbilitics

Creditors: amounts fslling duc after more
than one year

Derivative financial instruments

Provision for liabilities and charges
Defereed taxution

Net liabilities

Capitnl and rescrves
Called up share capital
Hedging reserve

Other reserves

Profit and loss account

Total sharcholders’ deficit

Non-contralling interests

Note

7
7

Group Group Company Compuany
31 Dee 2015 31 Dec 2004 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000 £000 £EGOO
389,120 411,829 . -
63,954 61,954 . -
1,762,634 1,749,136 - ]
{1,519,252) {1.543,065 - .
86,038 B1.5 - -
329,420 287.8R7 - -
782,494 763.670 - -
137,621 138,166 - -
1,426,713 1,494,996 - -
220,602 222,746 - -
1,784,936 1,855,908 - .
(320,534) (334, 904) - -
1,464,402 1,521,004 - -
2,246,896 2,284,674 - -
(2,114,636) (2,157,574} - -
(525459) {559,3068) - -
(68,509) (58.995) - -
{461,708) (491 .401) - -
(343,246) (379,203
2,191 2,052 - -
(157,307) (346,556) - -
(498,362) (523,707) - -
36,654 32,306 . -
{461,708) (491.401) . -

These linancial statements on pages 8 1o 39 were approved by the Directors and authorised for issuc on ...Zﬁ...Scpwmhcr 2016 and

are signed on its behalf by:

Nigel Middleinn
Dirccior

Company registrafion number: 06704550
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Group Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Net cash from operating activities
Taxatian received
Net cash generated from operating activities

Investing activities

Imerest received

Dividends received

Purchase of wngible fixed osseis

Disposal of tangible fixed ussets

Net cash generated from investing activitics

Financing activities

Interest paid

Issue costs of new bank fucility

Receipts of new banking facilitics

Net deercase in bank borrawings and other loans
Capital repayments of loan amounts issued to joint
ventires and associates

Loans advanced 1o joint ventures and associales
Nct movement in loan amoums due from project
companies in the Group under sub panicipation agreement
from the bank

Net cash used in financing activitics

{Decrease)lacrease in cash and cash equivalents
Effect of exchange rotes on cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 January

Cash and cash equivalents at 31 December

Notc

H

Year ended
31 Dec 2015

£
121,045

{1,037

126,008

69,556
19,640
(161)

T 89035

{169,060)
(17,020
§75,508

(609,710)

2431
(11,010)

18,028
{210,833)

(1,790)

(354)

222,746
220,602

Year ended
M Dec 2014

£000
118,562

2,18

120,880

80.808
10,026
(257)
2979

93,556 .

(161.039)
(4.7049)
32919
{364,989)

5451
(930)

11.227
(202.070)

12,366

210,380
222,746



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies

A summary of the principal Group Accounting Policics, ull of which have been applied consistently throughout the year,
is set out helow.

Statement of compliance

BI{F Holdco Limited is a limited liability company incorporated in England. The Registered Office is Cannon Place, 78
Cannon Strect London EC4N 6AF.

The Group's linancial siatemenis have been prepared in compliance with FRS 102 as it appfies to the financial statements
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2015,

The Group transitiored from previously extant UK GAAP to FRS 402 as a1 1 January 2014, An explanation of how
trunsition to FRS 102 has affected the reported financial position ond financial performance is given in note 22.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared under the historicol cost canvention, as modified by the revaluation of centain
financial instruments and in accerdance with Companies Act 2006 and applicable Accounting Standards in the United
Kingdum, The linancia! statements are prepared in sterling which 1s the functionsl currency of the Group and rounded to
the nearest £7000.

Going concern

The Group has received loans from external banks, which are secored agains the cash flows from the Group's investments
and afso founs from ils ultimate parent undenaking. The financial statemenms have been prepared on a going concern basis
following an assessment of the financial viahility of cach of the Group's principal investmerns, and also the sources of eash
flow projected to be available to service the portfolio debi obligations within the Group. This assessiment indicawes that
although the Graup currenily has net Kohilities, sufficient funds will be generated 1o allow ongoing obligations to he met as
they fatl due.

The Directors have taken advantage of the exemption available under section 408 of the Companies Act 2006 und have not
prepared a statement of comprehensive income for BIIF Holdeo Limited.

Method of consolidation — subsidiaries

On acquisition of a business, all the business’ assets and labilities that exist at the date of scquisition are recorded ot their
fair valucs. Initinlly, provisional fair values arc allocated and these are finalised within twelve months of the date ol conirol.
All charges to those assets and liabilitics and resulling gains and losses that arise alter the Group has gained contro) of the
subsidiary are charged to the post acquisition stutement of comprehensive income. The purchase consideration is measured
as the fair value of the assels given up or ligbilities undertaken plus costs directly wttributable to the acquisition. Goodwill
is the excess purchase consideration over tie fair value of the identifiable assets and liabilitics acquired.

Subsidiaries are enierprises that are controlled by the Group over which it wypically has in cxcess of 50% of the voting
rights. The Group cansolidates the results of the company and uis subsidieries. Subsidiary acquisitions are accounted for
using the acquisilion method of accounting. Al inter-group transactions, balonces and untealised gains on transactions
between Group entitics have been eliminated ia full,

Fuir value odjustments which are made at the date of acquisition are amortised on a straight fine hasis over te period of
the Iife of the underlying asset.

Uniform occounting policics are applivd across all subsidiaries within the Group.

12



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)
Method of consolidation - associntes and joint ventures

Investments in associates and joint vertures are consolidated using the equity method. In arriving at the amounis to be
included by the equity method, the same accounting policics as those of BIIF Holdco Limited ore applied.  Where
practicable, sssocintes and joini ventures are included on the basis of financial statements preparcd for a peniod not more
than three months hefore the Group's year end. Where the associate’s or joint veature's accounting reference date is greater
than three months prior to 31 December, the associates are consolidated based on the latest statutory accounts adjusied for
management accounts o 31 December,

Associales are enterprises, other than joint ventures, that are not controtled by the Group, over which the Group generally
tiss between 20% and 50% of the vating riglis, or aver which the Group has significant influence.

Al halances and cflects of transactions hetween cach assueiate and joint venture and the Group have been eliminated to
the extent of the Group's interest in the associale and joint venture.

Judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty

The preparation of the financiol stalements reyuires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions tha
affect the amounts reported. These estimates and judgements are continually reviewed and are based on experience and
other factors, including expectations of future events tha are belicved to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Significant judgentents

The judgements (upant from those invelving estimations) that management has made s the process of applying the entity's
geeounting policies and that have the mwst sigaificant effect on the amounis recognised in the financial statements are as
follows:

i} Hedge accounting and consideration of the fair value of derivative financial instruments

The Group uses derivative fingncial instruments to hedge cenain cconomic exposures in relation 10 movements in interest
rates and movemunts in RPI as compared with the position that was expected at the date the underlying tronsaction heing
hedged was eniered inle. The Group fair values its derivative financial instruments and records the fair value of those
instruments on its statement of financial position.

Mavements in the Tair values of the Group's desivative financiad insirumenis may be accounted for using hedge occounting
where the requirements of hedge accounting are met under FRS 102 including the creation of compliant documentation
and mecting the elfectiveness testing requirements. If a hedge does not meet the criteria (or hedge accounting, which muy
include a consideration of whether there has been o subsiantial modification to the terms of the hedge, or where there is
some degree of inefTectiveness identificd in respect of the hedging relationship, then the change in fair value in relation to
these items will be reeoeded in the comprehensive income siatement. I a hedging selationship is judged to be discontinued
for hedge accounting thet any asmounts previeusly deferred i other comprehensive income in respect of that previously
hedged position, must immediately he recognised in the incame statement. Otherwise, in respect of the Group's derivative
financial instrumenis, these changes in in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive incomse,

As referred 1o above, the Group carvies its denvative financial instruments on its statememt of firancial position m fair
vatue. No market prices are avinlabie for these instruments and consequently the fair values are derived using financial
madels developed by the sharcholders based on counterparty information that is independent of the Group, hut use
observable market daa in respect of RPI and interest rates as an input 1o valuing those derivative financial instrumens.

i) Revaluation of investment properties

The Group carrics i1s invesiment propesty at fair value, with changes in fair value being recognised in profiv or luss, The
Group eagaged independens vatvation specialists to determine fair value at 31 December 2015 (residentinl property) and
31 December 2013 (commercial propenty). The valuer used a valuation technique based an a discounted cash fow asodel
as there is o lock of comparable markel data because of the rature of the property. The determined fair value of the
investment property is most sensitive to the estimated yield as well as the long term vacancy rate. The key assumptions
used to determine the fuir value of invesiment propenty are further explained in note 7.

13



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)
iii) lncome taxation
Current toxation

The waxation charge ur credit arising o profit ar Joss hefure waxation and in respect of gains or fosses recognised through
other comprehensive income reflect the 1ax rates in effect or substumialty enacted at the balance sheet date as appropriate.
The determination of appropriate provisions for wxation requires the Dircctors to ke into sccount anticipated decisions
of HM Revenue and Custams which incvitably requires the Directors to use judgements as (o the appropriate estimate of
laxation provisions.

Deferred taxation

Deferred wxmion is provided using the balunce sheet lioshitivy method and is recognised on temporary differences hetween
the carrying amaounis of assets and liabilitics in the financial statements and the comesponding taxution hases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Judgements are required (0 be made as 1o the caleulation and identification of temporary
differences and in the case of \he recognition of deferred 1axation assets, the Directors have to form an opinion as 1o whether
it is probablc that the deferred texation asset recognised is recoverahle against fulure 1oxable profits arising. This excreise
of judgement requires the Directors 1o consider forecast informativn over u tong timwe horizon having regard to (he risks
thit the Torecasis may aot be achieved and then form a reasonable opinion as to the recoverability of e deferred taxation
assel.

Key sources uf estimmation uncertainly

Accounting estimates and assumptions are mide concerning the future and, by their nature, will rarely egual the refated
actual auteome, The key assumptions and other sources of estimation uncertainty that lave o significany risk of causing o
material adjustinent to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are as follows:

i) lmpairment of assets

The carrying value of those assets recorded on the Group's statement of linancial position a1 amortised cost could te
materially reduced if the value of those nssels were assessed to have been impaired. [mpaiement reviews are performed in
the event that circumstances change which might indicaie that an asset has been impaired. In principle, such impairment
reviews consider the fair value and or value in use of the potentially impaired asset or assels and compares that with the
carrying valuc of the asset or assels on the statement of financial position. Any reduction in valee arising from such a
review would be recorded in the incomwe statement. Impairment seviews involve the significant use of assumptions.
Consideration has to be given as 10 the price that could be obtained for the asset or assets, or in eelation to o consideration
of value in use, estimates of the future cash flows that could be generated by the potentially impaired osset or assels,
together with a consideration of an appropriate discount rate to apply to those cash flows,

i) Accounting for service concession agrecments

Accounting for the service copcession contracts and finance debiors reguires estimation of service margins, finance debtor
inerest rates and associated amontisation profiles which arc based on forecast results of the contracts.

Taxation
Taxation cxpense for the period comprises current and deferred 1ax recognised in the reporting period. Tax is recognised
in the profit and 10ss secount, exeept to the exient that it rebates 10 iwms recognised in other comprehensive income or

direetly in equity. In ilis case tax is alse recognised i other comprehensive income or drrectly in cguity respectively.

Current or delerred taxation asseis and liabilitics are not discounted.



BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies (continued)

i} Current tox

Current 1ax is the amount of income 1ax payable in respect of the 1axahbe profit for the year or prior years. Tax s calculated
on the hasis of tax rates and laws that have been enacied or substuntively enacted by the period end. Managememt
perindically evaluates positions taken in tax returms with respeet 10 situations 1o which applicable wax regutation is subject
to interpretation. 11 establishes provisions whure approprinte on the basis of amounts expected o be paid to the tax
authorities.

i Deferred tax

Deferred tax arises from timing differences that are differences between tuxable profils and total compreheasive income s
stafed in the Dinancial siatcments. These timing differences arise from the inclusion of income amd expenses in (ax
assessments in periods different from those in which they arc recognised in linancial stiements,

Deferred wax is recognised on all iming differences at the reporting date except for certain exceplions, Unrelivved 1ox losses
and other deferred tax ossets are only recognised when i1 is probable that they will be recovered apainst the reversad of
deferred tax liahitities or other future taxable profis,

Duferred tax is measuered using tax rates apd laws that have been enacted or substantively cnacted by the period end and
that are expected o apply to the reversal of the timing difference,

Turnover
Turnover represents the services share of the management services income received by the Group (or the provision of a
PF1 asset to the customer. This income is received over the Nile of the concession peniod. Management service income is

allocated between revenue and reimbursement of finance debior so as to geaerate a constant rate of return in respect of the
finance debtor aver the hife of the contract,

Interest income

Imerest income: is recognised a5 interess secrues using the ¢ffective interess method,

Dividends

Dividends are recognised as income when the Group's right 1o reccive payment is established,

Foreign currencies

Each entity in the Group determings its own functional curreney and items included in the financial statements of each
entity are meusured using that functionat currency. The assets and liahilines of overseas subsidiary undenakings are
translated imo the preseatational currency ot the rate of exchange ruling w the statlemens of financial position date. Income
and expenses for coch statement of comprehensive income are translated at exchange rates at the dates of 1ransaction. Al

resulting exchange differences are recognised 1n other comprehensive income.

Accounting for PF1 assets

The Group has taken the transition exeinption in FRS 102 Section 35.10() that alfows the Group (o continue the service
concession arrangement accounting policies from old UK GAAP.

L. Finance debtor
The company is sccounting for the concession asset based on the ability Lo substantially transfer all the risks and rewards

of ownership 1o the customer, with this arrangement ihe costs incurred by the company on the design and construction of
the assets have heen treated as a (inance debtor within these financiol sialcments.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policies {continued)
ii. Tangible fixed assets

The company is accounting Tor the concession assel hased on the inability 1o substantially iransfer all the risks and rewards
of ownership to the customer, with this arungement the costs incurred by the company on the design and construction of
the asscis have heen treated as a fixed asset within these financial statements,

iii. Investment propertics

Investment properties are accounted for in accordance with FRS 102 Section (6 ‘Investment Propenty’. lavestment
properties are revatued cvery two 1o three years by an external qualificd and registered property valuer and every other year
the Directors assess the carrying value in light of any changes in market conditions, The aggeegaie surplus or deficit is
charged 1o the income sintement: and no amortisation is provided in respect of loag lesschold investimem properties.

Deprecintion

On completion {date on which an avaitahility certificate is issued), depreciation is charged on buildings on a straight line
basis to the income statement over the useful cconomic life of cach asset. The annual rates applicd to cach cluss of asset
are:

Buildings cancession period 25 to 35 yeors - 2.9% 1o 4.0% sirnight line
Equipment concession penod 235 to 29 years siraight line
short life assets 34 years straight Jine and 12.5% ~ 33% reducing balance

Impairment

All assuts, including financial assets, are reviewed for impairment annually at the reporting date. Where an jndicator of
impairment or objective evidence eXists, an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount is made. An tmpairment loss is
recognised in the income siatement for the amount by which the assel’s carrying amount excceds its recoverahle amount.
Recoverahle amount is the higher of an assct’s lair value less costs 1o sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing
impairmeal, assels arc graouped a the lowest levels for which there are separatcly identifinble cash inffows that are lurgely
independemt of the cosh inflows from other assets. This is ai the individual project company tevel within the Group.

Government grants

Grams which relate to specific capiial expenditore are accounted Tor using the accrual modul. Thesc are inniiatty treated as
deferred income and subsequently released 1 the income sigtement on a straight line basis over the asset’s useful ecconomic
life. Other grants are recognised in the income statement when any associated performance cenditions are met.

Peferred income

Deferred income also includes capital contributions owards the construction of fixed ossets from the public secior
counterparly on certain projects completed by the Group. These are accounted for using the acorua) model and refeased (o
the income statement on o straight line basis over the hfe of the reluted asset,

Capiltal instruments

Shares arc inchuded in shurcholder funds. Debl instrumenis, which contain on obligution to repay, are clossificd as liabilities.
The finance costs recognised in the income statement in respect of capital instruments, other than shares, are allocated 1o

periods over the operating life of the instrument to which they netate ot a constant carrying amount in accordance with FRS
102 section 22.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements .
For the yeur ended 31 December 2015

Accounting policics (continued}
Financial instruments

A linanciol asset or p financia! liabitity is recognised only when the entity becomes a party to the contractual provisions of
the mstrument.

Basic financial instrumunis are initially recognised at the iransaction price, unless the arrangement constitutes a financing
transaction, where it is recognised at the presemt value of the future payments discounted at a sarket rate of imerest for a
simitar debt instrumem.

Debst instruments are subsequently measured at amortised cosl.

Other financial instruments are subsequently measured at fuir value, with any changes recognised in thwe income statement,
with the exception of hedging instruments in a designated hedging relationship,

Financial asscis that are measured al cost or amonised cost are reviewed for objective evidence of impairment at the end
of ecach reporting date. I there is ohjective evidence of impairment, an impairment loss is recognised in the income
statement immediaicly.

For all equity instruments regardiess of significance, ond other financinl assets that are individually signilicant, these are
assessed individually for impairment. Other linancial assets are cither assessed individually or grouped on ihe basis of
similar credit risk charucteristics.

Any reversals of impairment are recognised in profit or toss immudiarely, te the extent thay ihe reversal does not result in
a carrying amount of the linancial asset that exceeds what the carvying amount would have been had (e impairnment not
previously beea recognised,

Hedge Accounting

Somw cntities in the Group have entered 1nto an arrangement with third parties that is designed 1o hedge future cosh flows
arising on variable rate interest foan arrangements, with the net effeet of exchanging the cash flows arising under those
arrangements for o stream of fixed imerest cash flows (“interest rate swaps”), Some entitics have ulso entered ino an
arrangement wilh third parties that is designed to hedge Tuture cash receipts arising from its principal activity (RP1 swaps).
These entities have desigaoted that these arrangements are o hedge of another (non-derivative) Ninencizl instrument, 0
mitigate the impaoct of poicatial volatility on the Graup's nct cash flows,

To qualify for hedge accounting, documentation is prepared specifying the hedging sirmegy, the companent trunsactions
and methodology used for effectivencss measurement. Chunges in the carrying value of financial instruments that gre
designated and effective as hedges of futuee cush Mows ("cash Mlow hedges") are recognised direcily in a hedging reserve
in equily and any ineffective portion is recognised immediately in the income statement. Amounts deferred in equity in
respeet of cash flow hedges are subsequently recognised in the income statement in the some period in which the hedged
item affects act profit or loss or the hedging relutionship is terminated and the underlying position being hedged has heen
extinguished.

Capitol risk management
The Group's ebjective when managing capiial is 1o safeguard the Group’s ability 10 cotinue as o going concem in order
10 provide returns for sharcholders and bencfits Tor other stokeholdurs and to maintain an opimal capital structure to reduce

the cost of capital,

In order to mointain or adjust the capital siructere, the Group may adjusi the amount of dividends paid (o shareholders,
return capitad to sharcholders, issue new shares or sefl assets to reduce debt.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

2. Turnover

The wenover and loss belore wx are attnbutable to the one principal activity of the Group and arise entirely fruin continuing

aperations. An analysis of revenue is given below:
31 Dec 2015 3t Dec 2044

£000 £000
United Kingdom Az oz 310,607
Other European Union 10,715 44,219
Totol revenue 323,632 354,826
L Interest and similar items
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£0400 £000
Interest payable
Interest payable on bank loans and overdralis (108,924) (92,520)
Interest payable on Eurobomd {47,764) (46,070)
Interest on long term bond (11,266) (12,633)
Amortisation of loan issue cosis 1,009 (8.213)
Tolal interest payuble and similar items {166,945) (159.416)
Interest receivable
Bank interest receivable 804 2,964
Ciber interest receivable 4476 3,256
Finance debtor interest receivable 53,643 61,492
Tokal interest receivable 58,923 67,712
Nel interest payable and similar ilems {108.022) (91.724)
4. L.oss on ordinary activities before taxation
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2004
£Ho £000
Loss on ordinary sctivities before tuxation is steted after charging:
Deprecintion of tangible fixed assets 20,125 20.686
Amortsation of fair volue adjustments 39,221 3o.221
Wages and sataries 4,641 32
Suciat security costs 457 3s9
Fee payable to the compony auditor for the audit of the paremt company, subsidiary 816 758
compames and consolidated accounts (parent company: 2015: £4,000 2014: £4,000)
Feues payable 1o the company auditor for other services
- Restructuning and diligence services® 414 600
- Tax compliance services 95 -

* A proportion of the 2014 restructuring fees were paid by the company’s purent company BIIF LP.
There were 61 employees in the financial year other than the Directors {2014: 51).

None of the Directors of the Company reccived any remuneration from the Group during the year (2014: £ail). Auention
is drawn to the paymeats made (o cenain Dircetors of subsidiary undertakings disclosed in note 19,
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BHF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

5. Taxation
31 Dce 2015 31 Dec 2004
£000 £000
Current tax
UK corporation tax on profit/{loss) for the year 1,561 3,706
Adjusiments in respecr of prior perinds for subsidiary companies {2,219} 758
Tax on profit on erdinary activities ’ {658) 4 464
Deferred tax
Crigination and reversat of timing differences (3,630) 11,100
Impact of change in tax rate (3,189) 544
Total deferred wx credit {6,819} Lt,644
Tax on profit/(loss) on ardinary activitics (747N 16,108

The 1ox assessed for the year is lower than (2014: fower than) the standard rate applying in the UK (20.25%) (2014:
21.49%). The differences are explained below:
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014

£000 £000
Group profiv{foss) on ordinary activities before tax (13,454) (39.047)
Profit/{Loss) on ordinary octivitics a1 the UK ax care 20.25% (2014: 21 49%) (2,724) (8,391)
Effects of:
Expenses nut deduciible for 1ax purposes 152 18.550
Losses utilised (3,760) -
Adjustment in respect of prior year tax charge (2.219) 758
Non-irading transfer pricing adjustment 5,147 5,122
Group reticl nol paid for (884) ({85
Effect of rate change (3,189) 554
Tax en profit/(loss) on ardinary activitics (7,477) 16,108

Factars that may affect future tax income

On 26 October 2015, a reduction in the UK comporation 1ax rate from 20% 1o {8% was subsiantivety enacted. The reduction
is 10 wke effect in 1wo stages from 1 April 2067 (19%) and then from | April 2020 (18%). As a result, refevunt deferned
tox batances have been re-mensured ot the rate at which the majority of the deferred tax bafance is expected to unwind,

In his budget speech on 16 March 2016 the Chancellor of the Exchequer proposed that the above UK corporation 1ax rate

of 18% effective from | April 2020 be reduced to 17%. This change has not been substantively enacted ut the batunce sheet
dute and therclore is not recognised in these financial statemunts.

6. Results of holding company
A Company profit of £nil (2034: £nil) is dealt with by the parent accounts of BIIF Holdeo Limited. The Directors have

taken advantage of the exemption avaifable under scction 408 of the Companics Act 2006 and have oot presented a
stoiement of comprehensive income for the Company alone.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

7. Tangible fixed assets - Group
Buildings Equipment Total
£000 £0400 £000

Cost or valuation
As al | Janvary 2015 435,371 125,887 561,258
Additions - i61 161
Fareign exchange translation adjustment - (2,145) (2,145)
As ot 31 December 2015 435,371 123,903 559,274
Deprecialion
As at | January 2015 106,674 42,755 149,429
Charge for the period 15070 5.655 20,125
As at 3 December 2015 121,744 Y8410 170,154
Net book value
As at 31 December 2015 313,627 75,493 389,120
As a1 31 December 2004 328,697 83,132 411,829

interest charped to (he income staiement inctuded winhin the depreciation charge is £555,000 (2014: £1,050,000).
Interest capitotised 10 date, included in cost, totafs £24,943,000 (2014 £25.498.000).

Inctuded within the (odal for Equipment is £2,139,000 (2014: £5,521,000) in respect of assets held under (inance lease.

Company
The Cumpany had no fixed assets a0 31 December 2015 (2014; none).
Land &
Investment properties - Group Duildings
£000

Cost or valuation

As o | January 2015 63,954
Revaluation -
As at 31 December 2015 63.954

The Group holds residential and commercial investment propenies.

The residentind investmuent propertees were revalued on an open market hasis in March 2015 by Derek Neshit @ member
of the Royal Institution of Chartered Surveyors on behall of DTZ Debenham Tie Leung Limited,

The commercial investment property was revalued by Rushion Enternationat on the basis of market vatue at 3t Decemnber
2013, The Drrectors consider that the valuastion curried out in December 2013 continues 1o reflect the corrent marke) value,

Company
The Company had no invesiment properties at 31 December 2015 (2014: none).
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the yeur ended 31 December 2015

8. Investments = Group
Interests in joint ventures and associates
Loans to
Joint joint L.oans to
verures Associates ventures asseciales Total
£000 2000 £0D0 £000 £000
Cost or valuation
As at | January 2085 65973 57,616 140,330 23908 287,887
Additions - - 11,010 128 t1. 138
Disposals - - (o - {1
Share of retained profits 22,057 1,371 - - 29,430
Dividends receivable (14,529) EREN) - - (19,640)
Movemenl on hedge reserve 20,740 2,309 - - 23,049
Repayment of loan - - {2,188) (245) (2.433)
As ot 31 December 2015 94,241 62,247 149,141 23,791 329,420
Company

The Company had ne investments at 33 December 2015 (2014: none).

The following udditiona information is provided in respect of equity accounted investments:

Sharcof Shoreof Share of Share of
Share of non-current  current npon-current  current  Shacrcof

Revenue assets assets linbilittes liabilitics net assets
£000 £000 £600 £600 £000 £000
31 December 2015
Joint veatures 156,867 1495504 267,132 1,422,200 97,052 243,382
Associotes 55,159 333,589 88,228 292,597 43,151 86,038
31 December 2014
Joim ventures 214,388 1,502,724 246,644 1,450,153 42,912 206,303
Associales 54,132 348,941 86,612 312,949 41,020 81.584

lnvestments in Group undentakings are stated ot cost. The Directors consider that 1o give full particutars of all subsidiarics
wattld fead to o statement of excessive fength.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

8. Investments {continued)

The companies listed below are subsidiaries of the Group:-

Investmend
A-Roads tnvesiaents Linuted

AHC Schooks {Holdings) Limited

AHC Schools Lumited

Adams Campus Limited

Akn Communications Growp Holdings Linsiicd
Alert Commuonications (Holdiags) Linuted

Afert Communications (2006} Limiled

Abkert Comsmemicarions Limsited

Alpha Schonds (West Loahias) Hokdings Linvited
Alpha Schools (West Lothian) Limitd

AM Holdeo Limied

Anavon Hoklings Lanaied

Anavom Linind

Barmochhiwt Growp Limiwed

Hannocl bum Holkdings Lumited

Hannackhum Homes Limlied
Barclays Imcgraied Infrasirucione Project sarl

Rlack Hill Wit Farm Topeo Lioited
Black HiY Wind Farm Hotdeo Lisied
Hiach Hill Wind Farm Limited

HIIF Hideo Limiied

Rlschshaw Heahhease Services Holdings Limited
Blackshaw Heahheare Seeviees Lid

11IF Holdco Il Limuwcd

BIF Holédco i1} Linaed

BIIF lsseerCo Limited

BIF Olishan: Wisdh.all Holdings Limivd
BIIF Parcnico Lamiked

Caschment Highland Holdings Lymited
Catchmens Hightand Limited

Cachmen: Limited

Cachment Moy Holdings Limixed
Caichmen Moray Limied

Cuchmem Tay Holdings Linied
Caictwnen Tay Limited

CH Bolion Liwited

CH Holion (Holdings) Limicd

Canncet ASD Limiwed

Connect Roads Limited

Covesca Holdings Limited

Covesea Limited

Crickesdeift Limited

Defence Management Group (Holdiags) Litied
Defence Maaagemient (Holdings) Limised
Defence Managenist (Warchliekd) Litind
Duchesspark Holdings Lunited
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Cannon Place. 78 Connon Sireel. Landon, ECAN 6AF
2ad Floor, 11 Thistle Street, Edinhurgh, EHY tDF
2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Street, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
Connon Place. 78 Cannon Sirect, London, ECAN 6AF
31 Wigmaec Street, London, WIU 1QX

Amobds Cottage, Eitdy Groea Road, Lywheti Alstravers, Poule,

Dorset. BH16 6L
33 Wigmone Strect, Lomdon, WIU 1QX

33 Wigmone Street, London, WIU 1QX

2ad Floor. |1 Thistle Strecy. Edinburgh, EH2 1DV
2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Strect, Edinburgh. EH2 1DF
Cannon Place, 78 Caneon Street. Bondon, ECIN SAF
Canaon Place, 78 Cannon Sircet. London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sireet. London, ECAN 6AF
2nd Fuor, B Thistlc Strect, Edinburgh, EHY 1DF
2adt Floor, |1 Thasitle Strect. Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Floor, 1] Thusthe Street, Edinburgh, EH2 |DF

16 Palace Street, Londen, SWIE 51D

Heaufort Coon Egg Farm Lane, Off Sintien Road, Kings Langhey,

Henfordshre, WDJ BLR

Buaufon Cown Egg Farm Lane, OIF Stafion Road, Kings Langley,

Hertfordshire, \WWD4 BLR

Beaufon Cosa Egg Fann Lase, OIT Suyion Roatl, Kings Langley,

Hertfordsire, \WWDH BLR
Fifth Floor. 100 Wood Street, London, EC2V TEX

Canpon Place, 78 Cannon Sirect, London, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Street, London, EC4N 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannoa Siceer. London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Capnon Sinvet, Loadon, ECAN AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannoo Street, Loados, ECIN 6AF
417 Esplanade, St Hlier, Jorsey, JE ODE

Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Stroet. London, ECIN 6AF
Ind Floie, 11 Thistle Strect, Edinburgh, N2 tDF
2nd Roor, 11 Thisike Sirecr, Ediaburgh, EH2 IDF
2nd Floor, 1] Thistk: Strect. Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Poor, 11 Thistic Sircet, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Fioor, 1§ Thistk: Syect, Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Floor. 1) Thisile Street, Edinburgh, EH2 10F
2nd Roor. Hl Thisthe Sirext, Echoburgh, EH2 1DF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN BAF
Carnon Place, 78 Cannon Sirves, London, ECIN 6AF

G Floor 350 Evston Road, Regems Place. Londos, NW1 IAX
6th Floor 350 Eustan Road, Regemis Place, Londos, NWI JAX

2a Floor 11 Thiske Stocer, Edinbucgh, EH2 LOF

2nd Floor 1 Thistle Staeet, Ediobwrgh, EH2 IDF

Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sireet, Landon. ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannoa Sirect, Lossdon, ECIN 8AF
Cannon Place. 78 Coannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Connont Street. Loados, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Placc, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN 6AF
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

Investroeny

Duchesspark Limited

Dumldcs Factlines (Hokdings) Linkired
Dumfines Facilites Lid

Durham ks estments Holdeo Lamited
Eastheook Facilities Holdings 2 Limited
Eastbrooh. Facthtics Holdimgs Limikd
Easthronk Facibitics Limitcd

Elbon Holdiags £1) Lisired

Ethon Holdngs (2) Limied

Elhon Hoklings (3) Linited

Efhon PFt Fuad Il

Elon PFI Fund {lavesimcnis) Limited
Eigin Water Limated

ER| Holdings Linited

Forfar Heahheane ¢Holdings) Limieed
Forfar Healtheare Limitcd

Gronnog Linuted
GH Bodmin Hoklings Limdted

GH Bodmwn Limited

GH Bury Holdings Limitcd

GH Bary Limiwd

GH Newham Holdings Linsited

GH Newhem Limited

HSC thavestnuents Limited

Luton Heak Facilities (Hokdings) Limited
Luton Heokh Facilities Limited

HpC King's Colicge Hospitad (Holdings) Limited
HpC King's Colicpe Hospital (Essuer) ple
HpC King's College Haspital Lintiled

12 Hideo Limitcd

12 Holdeo 2 Limiwed

12 Holdeo Laoited

Infrastruciure Javestors Castichill Holdings Lisuted
Infrastructure Investors Castichitl Linwed
Infrastrecture Investors General Pantner LLP - dorment
Infrastructun: bnvestinrs Limied - dorman
Infrastructure Managers Linded

tnwavaie East Lothian (Holdings) Linised
tanovawe East Lolhian Limited
Insernationnt Water (Highland) Lindlicd
tntemational Watcr (Tay) Limied
Intemational Water UU (Highland) Linmicd
Investmem Holdings (Genistics) Limised
IWL Moy Monirose Limited

IWWUUHH Limied

KE Project Linsied

Kimamock PFE Huldings Linuted
Kitmarwock Prison Scrvices Limited
Kinnoull House Holdings Limited

Kinaowll House Limited

Kistra Limited

Lamierdew Linsted

LH Projers Limited
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Cannon Place. 78 Canaon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
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Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Street, Losdon; ECAN 6AF
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I Roor, 1| Thisike Sirect. Edinburgh, EH2 1DF
2nd Roor, § ¢ Thistke Strect. Edinbuegh, EHZ 1DE
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Ind Floor, 11 Thisthe Sueet, Edwmbwrgh. EHD IDF
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Notes to the financial statements
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Tmvestmem

Luxchgilphead Healiheare Services (Hohlings) Lirised
Lochgilphcad Heatthear: Scrvices Lmited

Lowdhasn Grange Prison Scrvices Limited

MI-Al bavestwents Limited

Mi-Al Yorkshine Limited

Machric Bern Limited

Machsic Limsiked

Maxtrix FPMS Holdings Limised

Matrix FPMS Limisd

Matrix PF1 Developaxins Limited

Matrin PELGP Lisised

Matrix PFI Holdings bamised

Matrix Presuier Holdings Lumited

Mullothion Schools (Debteo) Limiled

Midlothian Schwools (Holdings) Limited

Midlpthian Schools Limsited

Marcton Pnson Scrvices Linsdicd

Momis Eddie Limited

Newnsourt Hokdings Eimived

Newmoant Limviled

Newschools (Penweddig) Holdings Linted
Newschools (Penweddig) Limikd

Noruanby Heslthcan: Growp Holdings Linstcd
Novsuanby Healibeare (Hokdings) Limited

Normanby Healihean: (Projecis) Limited

NPFI Security (Aug 2010 Limited

Nufficld Albion Hoaltheare Limied

NVSH Huldco Linsisd

NVSH TopCo Limited

PFI hnfrastrectone Company pic

PFI Infrastructuce Fiance Linwted

PR Senior Funding Linsited

PIF Vilcons Lape Limied

PIF West Cursbria Limsited

Premicr Castodial Fimasce Limited

Premicr Custodial Invesiments Linvicd

Prennier Custodiod Sub-debt Limued

Pucklechurch Custodial Services Linsited

Reto Waker Highland Litnifed

Reno Woter (Moray) Limied

Reno Water (Tay) Limwwed

Rohertson Education {Abenleenshine) Group Holdings Lineed
Robertson Educabon (Aberdeenshine ) Holdings Limited
Robertson Educatson {Abendecnshine) Limied
Roberison Educatron (Ingichy Bacwick ) Group Holikngs Limited
Roberison Education (Inglchy Barwich) Holdings Lunited
Robenson Education (Ingleby Barwick) Lamited
Robertson Heabth (Chesier ke Sireet) Group Holdings Limitcd
Robertson Health (Chester le Sireer) Holdings Limiied
Robertison Heahh (Cheswer e Stroet) Linvited
Salisbury Heahhcare Factlities (Holdiags) Linised
Salishury Heahhcane Facifitics Limbied

SD Manpe: Services (Hoklags) Limied

5D Marine Scrvices Lamited

Helios B (SI1BA 1)

Socicic des Bus Hybrides Dijonnars

THEP tnvesiments Limited

Tiventon Heakheane Facitities (Holdings) Limited
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Regisicred oilice

2nd Floor, 11 Thistle Suvet, Edinburgh, EHY 1DF
2ad Flnor, {1 Thistle Street, Edinburgh. EH2 1DF
Cannoa Place, 78 Cannon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sincet, Londom, EC3N GAF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, London. ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Strect, Loadon, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cannon Sireet, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Cammon Street, Londen. ECIN 6AF
Cannos Place. 78 Casnon Strect, London, ECIN 6AF
Cannom Place, 78 Canmon Street, London. ECAN 6AF
Caonon Place, 78 Cannan Strect, Losdon. ECHN 6AF
Cannon Placc. 78 Connon Stivel, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Placy, 78 Cannon Strect, London, ECAN 6AF
2l Flour, | | Thisthe Street. Ecinborgh., EH2 IDF
2nd Floor. 11 Thistk Strees, Edinburgh. EH2 1DF
2nd Floor, L Thixtle Sincel, BEdinburgh, EH2 IDF
Cannon Place. 78 Cannon Sireel. London, ECIN 6AF
2n¢d Floor. |1 Thiste Stneet, Edinburgh, EHZ 1DF
Cannon Piace, 78 Comnon Sireet, London, ECAN 6AF
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Invesimens N

Tiverion Healtheare Facililies Lemited

VLE Holdings Lamited

Vulkeans Lance Estates Limited

Wansheok Heattheare Facidities (Holdings) Linded
Wansheek Healhcare Faclbities Uimitcd

WCEM Holdings Linned

West Cumbris Estotes Management Limsed

West Lothian Edueation Lamted
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Registered office

Cannon Place, 78 Connon Street, Londuon, ECIN 6AF
Canoon Pince, 78 Cannon Sircet. Lopdon, ECAN 6AF
Cannoa Flace, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannon Place, 78 Canpan Steet, London, ECIN 6AF
Canaon Place. 78 Conaon Sirect, London, ECAN 6AF
Cannom Place, 78 Cannon Street, London, ECIN GAF
Canaon Place, 78 Canmon Steoet. Landon, ECIN 6AF
201 Foor, 11 Thistle Sincet, Edinburgh, EH2 {DF
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

9, Debtors: amounts falling due within enc year
Group Group Caompany Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 3M Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000 £008 £000
Trade debiors 14,443 14,030 . -
Finance dublor 43,115 48,212 - -
Amounts due from bank (note 10) 12,280 11.640 - -
Prepayments and accrued income 34,138 33,201 - -
Other debtors 32972 31,083 - -
Corporation tax recoverable 673 - - -
137,621 138, L66 - -

The Group has no receivables which are impaired ar past due. Refer to noie 21 for further information in relation to credit

risk cxposure in the Group.

10. Dcbters: amounts falling due after one year

Group Group Company Compuny
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 201 31 Dec 2015 31 Duc 2034
£000 £000 £000 £000
Amounts due lrom bank 208,314 226,982 - -
Finance detior 1,099,556 1,149,770 . -

Derivative finzncial instruments 57,053 66,158

Defuerred 1ox assct 61,790 52,086
1,426,713 1,494,996 - -

Amounis due from bank represents debt due from project companies within the Group, which was the subject of o sub-
panticipation agreement between the bank and a subsidiary company (PF1 Senior Funding Limited) dated 28 July 2011,
These loans are secured by a fixed and Noating charge aver all the assets, rights and undenakings of the individual project
companies. Each project has an individual repayment profile with the final payment being seutled o1 the end of each project

concession.
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015
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(R Creditors: amounts falling duc within one year
Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 3t Dec 2004 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000 £000 £000
Trade creditors 13,194 18,547 - -
Other creditors 26,581 60,047 - -
Accruals 85,598 74,649 - -
Corporation taxation - 124 - -
Other taxes and social security costy 6,266 3779 - -
Fipance leases 2,139 1,934 - -
Bank loans (nowe 12{n)} 160,192 161,001 - -
Guaranteced secured bonds (note 12(c)) 8,634 5,551 - -
Other loans {note §2(d)) 4,780 3014 - -
Deferred income (note 12(g)) 13,150 4,198 - -
320,534 334,904 - -
Creditors: amouats falling due after one year

Group Group Company Company
3t Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £600 £00) £000
Bank lozans (note 12(a)) 1,280,761 1,350,960 - -
Eurobond (note 12¢{h}) 617 875 575874 - -
Guaranteed secured bonds (note 12(c)) 150,969 158,544 . .
Other loans (nute 12(d)) 7,363 16,254 - .
Zero Coupon Bond (note 12{c}) 3,758 3.408 - -
Other creditars (note 12(0) 12,791 8.976 - -
Deferred income (note 12(g)) 40,938 41,101 - -
Fipance leases (note 12 (hY) 181 2457 - -
2,114,636 2,157,574 - -

The repayment of bank amd other loans is due as follows:
Group 31 Dec 2015 3 Duec 2014
£000 £000
Due within one year 145,466 164,075
Due hetween one and two years 574,900 561,686
Due between two and five years 157,543 129,397
Due in more than Nve years 575,187 676,131
1,453,096 1,531,289




BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12,

Creditors: amounts falling due after one year {continued)

{a) Bank loors

The total amount drawn down under bank loans a1 the year-end was £1,476,322,000 (2014: £1,534,946,000}. Costs of
£35,369,000 (2014: £22,985,000) have heen sct off against the total loan drawdowns, with £1,009,000 (2014: £8,213,000)
of these eredited 1o the income siatement in the year.

An amount of £836,239,525 (2014: £817,651.000) relates to 1wo senior hanking fucilities. The first facility relates 1o the
finance of 18 PFI projects and is secuncd by a fixed and Noating charpe over the assets of these projects. This facilily
cxpires on 30 Sept 2035, During the year the second banking facility was refinanced into 1wo loan facilities. Facility A
£41%3,507,000 which expires on 31 December 2025, and Facitity B £50.000,000 which is scheduled to be {ully repaid by
31 December 2035, These new facilities are secured over the distributions and shareholder loan payments from all
companies, excluding those securcd under the first facility. The lean facitivics have principal payments duc on a six monthly
hasis. The Compuny has interest re swap mrrangements and under these armangements the Company receives interest on
n variable basis and also pays interest gt 7.008%. Facility B has a fixed lending rute of 4.182%. The other hank toan of
£302,732,865 rcccives interest on a variable basis and pays interest at o fixed rate of 8.55%. This loan will be repaid by 30
September 2035,

The remaining (acilitics relate 1o horrowings held by individual project subsidiary companies and they are secured by way
of fixed und Moating charges over the asseis of the specific project company which holds the horrowings. Maturity of these
facilitics ranges from 2016 to 2035, Interest payable on the Group's bank loans ranges from raies of 5.1 1% to 7.99%.

(b} Enrobond

A subsidiary in the Group has issucd a Eurohond wolalling £617,875,000 (2014: £575.874,000) which was subscribed for
in full by the ultimate parent eatity, BIF LP. This Eurobond bears interest at 8% per annum and lalls due for repayment
on 9 January 2(H9,

(c) Secured bonds

A subsidiary has issued, wl par velue, £87,190,000 (2014: £87,190,000) 3.443% index-linked guaranteed secured bonds
due 2004-2036. The bond is secured by way of a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the subsidiary and wo
immedhate holding companics. Both the interest and principat halances are adjusted for the increase in the Retnil Price
Index at six monthly intervals, which cumulatively at 31 December 2015 amounted to 56.7% (2014: 54.6%).

A subsidiary has issued £79,314,000 (2014: £79,114,000) 7.12% sccured homds which are due 2028. The hond is secured
by way of a fixed and floating charge over the assets of the subsidiary.

The maturity profile of alf bonds is as follows:
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014

£000 £000

Atmnounts repayable in one year or less or on demand 8,634 5.551
Between one and two years 8340 6,745
Between two and live years 637,570 596,550
Qver five years 123,029 135,492
782,573 744,778

Unamortised finange costs associated with the bond issue (1,337 (1.401)
781,236 743,317

Included within creditors: amoumts falhing due within one year (8,634) (5.551)
Amounts lulling due alter one year 772,602 737,826
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Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

12.

Creditors: amounts falling duc after one year (continued)
{d) Gther loans (all unsecutred)

A subsidiary in the group hus issued loan notes totalling £948,000 (2014: £897.000) which bear interest an 13.5%. Of tlus
badunce, £661,000 (2014: £610,000) represents unpaid interest on e loan aotes and is due for payment within lwelve
months. The hatance falls due for payment on 31 March 2032.

A suhsidiary an the group has issued a £35,000 (2014: £31,000) loan stock instrument. The loan hears a Coupon of 13.5%
per annum and payment of capital falls due in the year 2035, The Coupon on the pnincipal amount accrues daily and is
payable on 30 September and 31 March cach year. The amount is charged 1o the sncome sialement as interest falls payable.
The sum was sdvanced under o subordinoted lozn agreement and is, therefore, unsecured and would rank alongside ordinary
creditors in the event of o winding up.

The same subsidiary also issucd a £127,000 (2014: £121,000) subordinaied loan note issued w a price of 28 pence for cach
£1 in nominal value of laan stock held. The loan bears a Coupon of $3.5% per annum and payment of capital falks due in
the year 2035. The Coupon on the principal umount acerues daily and is payahie on 30 September and 31 March cach year.
The sums were odvanced under o subordinated loan agreement and rank alongside ordinary creditors but ahove the loan
stock detailed above in the ¢vent of o winding up.

The some subsitiory also issued o £267,000 (2014: £267,000) subordinated toan noie. The foan bears a Coupon of 13.5%
per annum and payment of capital falls duc in thwe year 2035. The Coupon on the principal amount acerues daily and is
payahle on 30 September and 31 March cach year. Tiw sums were advanced under o suberdinated foan agreement and rank
alongside ardinary creditors but above the loan stock detailed abave inthe event of a winding up.

A subsidiary in the group has issucd an unsccured loan with a value of £1,033,000 (2014: £1,033,000) due 2037, bearing
interest a0 13.04%.

A subsidiary in the group has issucd loan stock with a value of £591.000 (2014: £709.0600). The loan stock bears interest
at 14% per snnum und is repayahle in semi-annual instalments with the Tinal payment due on 31 August 2018,

A subsidiary in the group has issued loan stock with a value of £715,000 (2014: £715,000) bearing interest a1 13% per
annum, Of this batance, £64,000 (2014: £64,000) represents unpaid interest an the foan notes and is due for paymem within
twetve months. The principal is repayable in full in February 2036.

A subsidiory in the group has issucd loan stock with o vatue of £309,000 (2014: £1.854,000) bearing interest at 9% and is
repayuble in instalments o December 2019,

A subsidiary in the group has issued loan stock with a value of £2,313,000 (20t4; £3,707,000). The loan stock bears
interest at 13% and has repayment dales hetween 15 December 2012 and 15 December 2017,

A subsidiary in the group has issued toan stock with a value of £5,805,000 (2014: £6,259.000). The lvan stock hears
interest al the rate per annum determined by the lender which will be calculaied according to the agpregate of margin,
LIBOR. and mandatory costs. The debt is repayable in 41 consccutive six monthly instalments, the first of which was
repaid in August 2002 with the final instaiment due on 31 Aupust 2023,

A subsidiary in the group has issucd loan siock within a value ol £nil (2014: £3,356,000). The loan is interest free and is
repayable between 31 March 2016 and Scpiember 2025.

fe) Zero coupon boud
A subsidiary company has issued a zero coupon hond with 2 redemption value of £8,000,000 (2014: £8,000,000) on 3

Ociober 2022, This bond was issued at a discount value of £633,000) which is amortised 10 maturity a1 & constanl rate on
the currying umount of the dehit.
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Notes to the financial statements
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2. Creditors: amounts falling duc afler one year (continued)

() Other creditars

fncluded in ather creditors is o decommissioning provision of £379,000 (2014: £345,000 which provides for the luture
costs of decommisstoning a wind Fm. The provision has been discounted at an annual rate of 10% and this discount is
charged to the statement of comprehensive income unnl 2027, the estimated date of decommissioning.

{g) Deferred income

31 Dec 2068 31 Dec 2014

Group £HI0 £000
As at 1 January 45,299 45,532
Arising during the period 1,942 -
Amonised during the period {2,151) (230
Forcign exchange translation adjustmeni (1,002) -
As a1 31 Decemiwr 54,088 45,299

Delerred income is divided as follows:

L

In fourteen projects, on completion of construction of the foeilities, the public secior clicnt made payments to the
respective project companies (Eastbrook Facilitics Limited, Covesea Limited, GH Newham Limied, GH Bodmin
Limited, Kintra Limited, Bannockburn Homes Limited, KE Project Limited, LH Project Limited, Machrie Limited,
NewSchools (Penweddig) Limited, Connect AS0 Limited, Innovate East Lothian Limited, Blackshaw Healtheare
Services Limited and Adams Campus Limited) as a comribution to the cepital cost of the works, Thuese contributions
were deferred and will be amortised over the life of the project. The balance as ai 31 December 2015 was £27,861,000
(2014: £28,823,000).

£9,790,000 (2014: £13,7581,000) in respect of funding grants which will be amortised over the lifetime of the PFL
concession contract,

£5,524,000 {2014: £5,864,000) received lollowing the arrungement of an RPLSWAP which will be amurtised over the
tifetime of the contract.

£10.913,000 (2014: £nil) in respect of asset enewal underspend. £11,942,000 was acquired in the year in respect of
asset renewal underspend.

Of the balance gt the year-end, it is expected that £13,150,000 (2014 £4,198,000) will be realised within 12 months and
£40,938,000 (2014: £41,101.000) will be realised after 12 months.

¢h) Finance leases

The future minimum finance lease paymeats are as follaws:

Group
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014
£000 £000
Not lster than onc year 2,139 1,934
Later than ane year and aot later than five years 181 2,457
2320 4,191
Company

The Company did not have any finance leases at 31 December 2015 (2014: none).
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14,

5.

Derivative linanciof instruments

Linbilities
Interest rate swaps
RPI swaps

Deferred taxation
Group

As at | January
Prior year adjustmem

Revised balance as at | January

Deferred wax disposed
Movement through other comprehensive income
Deferred 1ax chargeficredut ) for the year

As at 31 December

Analysis of deferved tox balances;
Accelerated capuat allowances
Derivatives

Oiher timing dilferences

Losses

Group Group Company Company
31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2014 31 Dec 2005 31 Dec 2014
£000 £600 £800 £00D
431,915 420,008 - v
93,544 139,498 - -
525459 559.506 - -
3 Dec 2015 3t Dec 2014
£0060 £0G0
6,909 4,456
(258) (316)
6,651 4,140
- a5
6,887 -
(6,819) 2454
6,719 6,400

76,699 94,040

(61,7903 (52,334)

9,249 (5,487

(17,439) {29,310)

6,719 6,909

The Group has an un-provided deferred tax asset of £28,182,000 (2014: £59,750,000). The deferred wax asset arises on
unrelieved losses within certain Group companivs. This asset would be recoverabte if thie Group companics made sulficient

taxable profits in future periods against which the losses could be ofTsel.

Called up share capital
Group and Company

Authorised
100 Ordinary shares of £1 each

Issued, called up and fully paid
I Ordinary share of £4 each

33
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BIIF Holdco Limited

Notes to the financial statements
For the year ended 31 December 2015

16, Net cash MMow from aperating activities

Reconciliation of profit to net cash (outflow¥inflow from operating activitics

Operating profil

Reversal of impairment of investments
Depreciation charge

Amaonisation of fair value adjusiments
Amortisation of deferred income
Decrease/(Increase) in dehors
(DecreaseMIncrease in creditors

Net cash (outflow)inllow from operuting activitivs

17. Reconcilintion of cash and cash equivalenis
Cush and cash cquivalenis comprise the following:

Cash in hand and at hank

Debn paynble: within one year
Deht payable: afier one yer

Loan paymenss: receivable within onc year
Loun payments. receivable after one year

Totul

3] Dec 2015 3 Deg 2014
£000 £000
58,757 51,012
(4,611) (3,403)
20,725 20,686
15,787 15,787
(8,789) 233
47,832 3.19%)
(8,656) 17445
121,045 118.562

Non- ensh
1 Jan 2015 Cush flaw movements MM Dec 2015
£080 . N £000 0
222,746 (2.144) - 220,602
(171.560) {4.185) - {175,745)
€2.107.497) 38387 (4.588) {2.873,698)
(2.279.057) 14,202 (d4.588) {2,24944))
I1.640 640 - 12,248
226,982 (18.668) - 208,314
238,622 (18.02R) - 220,594
{1.817,689) 14.030 {4,588) {1.808.24T)
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Parcnt undertaking and ultimate controlling party

The uhimate pareat and controlling eotity is BIIF LP. BHF LP is owned by a number of investors, with no one investor
having indivedual control.

Related party transactions

The Group paid £41,479 (2014: £41,250) to the Sodexo Group for the services of the Sodexo employcees as directors wo HpC
King's College Hospital (Holdings) Limited. a subsidiary of the Group in which Sodexo hokl o minority interest. An 31
Decomber 2015, £nit (2014: £ml) remained owstanding.

Sodexo Group also manage the non-clinical services for HpC Kings College Hospital (Holdings) Limited, o subsidiary of
the Group in whieh the Sodexo Group liold a minority interest. The amount charged for (hese services was £nil (2014: £nil).
At 31 December 2015, £9,092 (2014: £9,092) remained outstanding.

Sodexo Group also manage the lifecycle amd csture services for HpC Kings College Hospital (Holdings) Limited, o
subsidiary of the Group in which the Sndexo Group hold a minority interest. The amount charged for these services was
£1,342,319 (2014: £1,314,709). At 3} December 2005, £nil (2014: £nil) remained outsianding.

A Dircctor of Innovate East Lothian Limited during the period is also a Director of FES FM Limuted. FES FM Limiwd
provided facilitics managemen services to the Company. The amount charged for these services was £3,667.439 (2014:
£3.498,604). A1} December 2015, £727,734 (2014: £704,458) remained outstanding. All contracts are carried o at arms-
length,

A Ditcctor of Innovate East Lothian Limited during the period is also o Director of FES Limited. FES Limited is the holder
of {uan aotes issued by Innovate East Lothian Limited wtailing £394.444 (2014: L388,096) and loan notes issucd by Innovate
Easi Lothian {HoMings} Limited (owlling £35,000 (2014: £31.000),

The Group has suhconiracted the design, build, operation and maintenance of Alert Communications Group Holdings
Limited w0 Babcock Communications Limited, a company which, through an intermediary holding company, holds a
minority interest in Alert Communications Group Holdings Limited. During the year Alert Communications Limited was
invoiced £3,293,496 (2014: £3,372,153) by Babcock Communications Limited in connection wilh operation and
mainenance fees. At 31 December 2015, £549,468 (2014: £538,948) remained outstnading.

Veotia monage the operational awtivities of Catchment Limited, Catchment Moray Limited and Catchment Tay Limited,
subsidiarivs of the Group in which Veolia Group hold a minority interest. The total invoices raised in the yeur in respect of
these services amounted (o £11,852,372 (2014: £11,594,596). Ac 31 December 2015, £1.825,585 (2014: £2,346,679)
remained outsianding.

Balfour Beatty Investments Limited, o subsidiary of Balfour Beatty plc, is employed under a Secondment Armangement with
Conneet ASO Limited for the provision of managerial stafl. The value of the services provided in the year was £395,000
(2014: £395,000). At 31 December 2015, £nil (2014: Enil) remained outstanding.

Balfour Beauy Infrastruciure Services Limitwd, a subsidiary of Ballour Beatty ple, is employed under a contraot with
Conneet AS0 Limited for the provision of weehnical supervisian and mainienance of a roadway. The value of the contract in
the year was £4,673.000 (2014; £4,673,000). At 31 December 2005, £0il (2013 £nil) remained omsianding.

The group has subcontracted the design, build, operation and maintenance of Socicte Des Bus Hybrids Dijonnais to Heulive
Bus, a company which holds a minority interest in Socicie Des Bus Hybrids Dijonnwuis. During the year Societe Des Bus
Hybrids Dijonnais was invoiced £500,235 (2014: £444,777) by Heulicz Bus lor these services. At 31 December 2015,
£85.595 (2014: £47,336) remained owtstanding.

The Group has subcontracted the design. huitd and munagemen through constructivn of Helios B 10 Spie Batignolles, a
company which holds o minarity interest in Helios B. Spie Batignalles alse receives a reimbursement of the costs of a
corporate guarantee. During the year Helios B wos invaiced £9,542,240 (2014: £35,210447) by Spic Batignolles in
conmction with these services. At 31 December 2015, £5,152 (2014: £1,967.920) remained oustanding.
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Pension

The Company operates a defined contribulion pension scheme for its employees.
The amount recognised as an expense in the statement of comprehensive income was:

3t Dec 2015 3 Dec 2014
£000 £000

Current period contributions 285 231

Finaneial instruments

(a) Carrying amount of financial instruments

31 Dec 2015 31 Dec 2004

£000 £000
Asscts measured al amortised costs 1,531,791 1,609,811
Assets measured ot cost less impairment 329420 287,487
Assets measured at faoir value 571,053 66,158
Linhilitics measured at foir value trough profit and loss (525459) (559,506)
Liubilitics meosured as amodtisud cost (2234,332) (2.274.666)

(h) Financinl instruments measured ol fair value

Derivative financial instriments

Thwe fair vatue of interest rate swaps is based on valuations provided by the swap counterparties. Those valuations are tested for
reasonobleness by discounting esiimaied future cash Aows bused on the 1erms and maturity of each comract and using markel
inkerust rates for a similar instrument a1 the measurement date,

The interest rates used to discount estimated cash flows, where applicable are hused on market interest rites,

The fair value of RPI swaps is hased on valuations provided by the swop counterparties. Those valuations are tested for
reasonableness by discounting estimated future cash flows based on the wrms and maturity of cach contract and using market
forecas! inflation raies.

The amount of change in fir value attributable 1o own credit risk cannol be measured refiability.

The derivative contracts used by the group are typical for PFT projecis. Where projects are debt-funding, interest on the loan is
calculated by reference to a floating rate. Interest rate swaps hedge Libor Muctuations and mitigate the risk that debt interest costs
will fluctsate as Libor Nuctuates. The full ameunt of the senior debt service paymuent is hedged in this way.

RPI swaps are used 1o hedge fluctuations in the inflation index which is relevant for the project. Low inflation would otherwise
cause a shortfail in cash with which to make scnior debt service payments. RPI swaps are structured in such a way 1o ensure that

any volutility in cush flow for senior deby service that could arise due 1o inflaion fluctuntions is effectively neutralized.

Intcrest rate swaps and RP1 swaps, where used, are conditions imposed on the PF1 project company by the senior debt pravider
to ensure stahility in cash Mows.

(¢} Hedge accounting

The following table indicates the periods in which the cash lows associated with cash low hedging instruments are expecied 1o
occur and affect profit and loss as required by FRS 102.29(a) {or the cash flow hedge accounting models
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Finantial instruments (continued)

Carrying
amount

Expected 1yenrarless 1ta<2years 2to<5years 5yearsand

Period ended
31 December 2015

Interest rate swaps:
Liabitities

RP] swaps:
Liabititics

Period ended

31 December 2014

Interest rate swaps:
Liabititics

RP1 swaps:
Liabilitics

cash flows over
£000 £000 £000 £000 £000
431,915 43,238 170,882 46,828 170,967
93,544 9,364 37,010 10,142 37,028
405,783 43,479 148,844 34,289 179,171
139,498 14,947 50,169 11,788 6l1.594

The group uses liedge accounting in line with FR§102.12,

Interest rate swaps are used as a hedging instrument again o loating rate toans as the hedged itlem. RPI swpas are used as a
hedging instrumaent against that portion of unilary payment receipts which are required o make periodic senior debt service

payments.

Fair value of these hedging insteumems are sreported in note 16, The amaount of the change in farr value of the hedging instruments
recognised in other comprehensive income for the period and the amount that was recycled to profit or loss Tor the period are
shown in the statement of consolidated other comprehensive income.

(d} Fair values

The amounis for all financial asscts and financizl linbilities earried at fuir value are os follows:

Interest rate swap contracts
RP] swap contracls

Faoir value Fair value
31 Dee 2015 3 Dec 2014
000 £000
374,862 353.850
93,544 139,498
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22, Transition to FRS 102

This is the first year that the Group has presented its resubts under FRS 102, The last financiad statemients under the UK
GAAP were for the yeur ended 31 December 2014, The date of (ransition to FRS 102 was 1 Junuary 20G14. Sct out befow
are the changes in sccounting policies which reconcite profit for the inancial year ended 31 December 2014 and the towl
cquity as al 1 January 2014 and 31 Decembuer 2014 between UK GAAP as previousty reparted and FRS 102,

Profit for the financial year 31/12/2014
£'000
UK GAAP - As previousty reported (127.545)
Hedge reserve A 78,043
Investment propertivs 8 (148)
Effcctive Interest Rate adjustmuent on hank loans C 161
Deferred 1ax impact of adjusiments D {9.189)
Total adjusiment to profit for the financial year 68,867
FRS 102 (58.678)
QOther Comprehensive income 322014
£'000
UK GAAP - As previously reparted (654)
Derivative finuncial instrumems A {68,991)
invesiment propertics B 148
Non-controlling interest (489)
Share of Joint venture and Associute other comprehensive income E (40.207)
Tax relating 10 components of other comprehensive income
- Derivative linancial instruments (421)
FRS 102 (110.614)
Totat Equity 01/01/2014 31/1212014
£'000 £'000
UK GAAP - As previously reported (271.055) {399,255}
Derivalive financial instruments (23.277) (14,225)
Benvative financial instrumeats of joint ventures and associares (117.283) (157.48v)
Effective Interest Rate adjustiment to bank loans 5.192) {5.031)
Deferred taxation 61.903 52.293
FRS 102 {354.904) (523,707
A Derivative Financial Insteuments

FRS 102 requires derivative finoncial instruments to be recopnised at fair value. Previously under UK GAAP the Group did
recognise these instruments in the financial statements, however hedge occounsing was not applicd. With the change 1o
FRS1G2 the group has taken the opportunity 10 review its sceouvating treaiment in respect of derivative financial stalements
which are now hedged. Accordingly, at transition a hedging reserve of £269,095,000 was recognised,

B fnvestment Properties

Under FRS 102, changes in the fair value of investment propenties are cecorded in the statement of comprebensive income,
Under previous UK GAAP these changes were recorded in the Statement of Towal Recognised Gains and Losses.
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22,

C

Trunsition to FRS 102 {continued)

Effective Interest Rate adjustment to bank Joans

Uader FRS 102, debt instruments must be rccorded ot amortised cost using the effective interest method. On iransition the
loans were increased by £2,056,000 with a further £160,000 credit recognised in the statement of comprehensive income for
the year ended 31 Decembur 2014,

Deferred toxation
The Group has accounted for deferred 1axation on transition as follows:

() Derivative financial instruments — Deferred tax of £60,834,000 has been recognised at 20% on the liabitily recopnised
on irunsitton uf 1 Junuary 2014, In the year ended 3¢ December 2014 the company has recognised a credit of £421 in the
starement of comprehensive income in respect of the increase in the value of derivative financial instruments.

(b) Investment Propertics - Deferred tax of £30,000 has been recognised a1 20% of the gain/loss on revaluation.

(c) Effcctive Interest Rate adjustment to bank loans - Deferred tax of £1,039.000 has been recognised ot 20% of the
adjustment, The deferred 1ax balance will be amortised on a straight line basis over a 10 year period,

Share of Joiat Ventuee snd Associate other camprehensive income

As FRS 102 requires derivative linancial instruments 10 be recognised at fair value, and brought on to the balance sheet, if
an invesiment has chosen 1o hedge account for derivatives, then the Group's share of movements on the cash Mlow hedge is
reflected in the Other Comprehensive Income of i group. Previously under UK GAAP the Group did not recognise a
shure of these instruments in the linancial statements,

Statement of cash flows

The Group's statement of cash Mows reflects the presentation regirements of FRS 102, which is different to that prepared
under FRS 1. In addinon the sialement of cash flows reconciles o cash and cash equivalents whereas under previous UK
GAAP the cash flow siatement reconciled 1o cash. Cash and cash equivatents are defined in FRS 102 as *cash on hand and
demond deposits and short term haghly liquid investments that are readily convertible 1o known amounis of cash and that
are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value” whereas cash is defined in FRS ) as ‘cash in hand and deposits
repayable on demand with any qualilying institution, fess averdrafis from any qualifying instiwtioa repaysbie on demand”.
The FRS | definition is more restrictive,
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